
 

 

Workshop 
Mechanic Falls Town Council 

August 3, 2020 
5:00 PM 

 
 

 Public Access: Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/2092120488 
 Join By Phone: (312) 626-6799 (Meeting ID: 209-212-0488) 
 
I.  Call to Order                                                                                      Time: _______________           
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call      Councilors Absent: ____________________________ 
IV. Discussion: Annual Work Plan  

1. Municipal Complex Advisory Committee 
2. Codification of Ordinances 
3. Digital Mapping 
4. Comprehensive Fee schedule 
5. Water Department Well Pump Replacement 
6. Transfer Station Layout 
7. Website Redevelopment 

V.  Adjourn            Time: _______________     
 

MEETING AGENDA 
Mechanic Falls Town Council 

August 3, 2020 
6:30pm  

 Public Access: Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/2092120488 
 Join By Phone: (312) 626-6799 (Meeting ID: 209-212-0488) 
 
I.  Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________           
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call      Councilors Absent:____________________________ 

3.1 Appointment of Interim Council Member Motion to Approve (1) 

3.2 Council Liaison Assignments  

IV.  General Reports 
4.1 Meeting Minutes for July 20, 2020 Motion to Accept 
4.2 Department Reports as Submitted Motion to Accept  

V. Public Hearings 
5.1 None  

VI. Comments from the Public      (3 Minutes Each – 30 Minutes Max) 
VII.  Old Business       Notes: 

7.1 22 Pleasant St Update  

7.2 Council Discussion Topics  

7.4 Anglican Church Release deed Motion to Approve 



 

 

VIII.  New Business        Notes: 
8.1 Andro County Tax Bill Motion to Approve 

8.2 MIL Rate Motion to Approve (1) 

IX.  Ordinances, Resolves Policies & Licenses    Notes: 
9.1 Proposed changes to FOAA Policy Motion to Approve 

9.2 Marijuana Business Moratorium Planning Board recommends up to 180 Day moratorium 

X.  Executive Session    Notes: 

10.1 Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) E.  Consultation with legal Counsel 

10.2 Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) C.  Disposition of publicly held property 

10.3 Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) D.  Motion to Enter (Must Name Parties) 

 
XI.  Adjourn  Time:_______________  

Next Meeting: (Sept 7th, 6:30pm – Second Floor Conference) 









           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.TownOfMechanicFalls.com 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Shall the Council approve the slate of officers and liaison positions as detailed below? 
 

2020-2021 Liaison Position 
Planning Board Liaison  

Recreation Committee Liaison  
Library Trustees  

Historical Society  

RSU 16 Liaison  

Development Commission Liaison  

AVCOG Liaison  

Municipal Complex Committee  

 

  Adopted this 3rd day of August, 2020. 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Kieth Bennett 

 
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
John Emery II      Tarsha Downing 
  
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
Rose Aikman     VACANT  
  

 

 



Mechanic Falls Town Council Workshop 
July 20, 2020 

Public Via Zoom 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Tarsha Downing, Vice Chair 
John Emery II 
Kieth Bennett, Chair 
Rose Aikman   
 
STAFF PRESENT:  
 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager        
Julie Ward – Town Clerk  
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Paula Stotts 
 
1.0 Councilor Bennett called the meeting to order at 5:00pm 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
 
 
4.0 Discussion: Council Organizational Workshop 
 

1. Election Results 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher stated the day went well considering the measure of social distancing and felt that 
we had a decent turn out.  The two school board positions were filled via write in.  Amber Lyman and Leena 
Stotts had the majority of the write in votes.   The Clerks office also issued 223 absentee requests and around 
186 were returned.  
 
Councilor Aikman brought up how the School Budget is divided between all 3 Towns.  All 2 Towns do not have 
to agree to pass the School Budget.  The do have to agree for the first initial proposed budget, but it finalized 
by popular vote.  The only way to make changes is through the Legislature for all 3 towns to pass instead of by 
popular vote.  Town Manager Zakk Maher said he could look into when they were supposed to revisit the 
formula for the School Budget.  The State Representative and Senate would have to direct us to the DOE.  
They could submit bills to the Legislature, but it comes from the DOE State level.   Town Manager Zakk Maher 
also mentioned that Poland has TIF Districts to help cover additional costs, so they do not have to dip into their 
General fund. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Committees Organizational Chart 



Town Council Workshop 
July 20, 2020 
Page 2 of 6 
 
 
 
The Historical Society will be sorting through boxes and refreshing items in the council room. 
 
The Library Trustees are doing well.  Nancy Petersons has been working with them online during the 
pandemic. 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher stated that we do not hear much from them but hopefully we will hear more when 
we start talking about the Municipal Complex. 
 
Councilor Aikman asked about the status on the mill.   Town Manager Zakk Maher stated they are working on 
it.  The site does need to be secured and safe.  Alan Plummer the Health officer is working with the Planning 
Board on some new ordinance with one in particular to house hold trash. 
 
The Town is also currently looking for additional Appeals Board members, we currently only have 2 members.  
We need at least one more to make a quorum, but would like to see three more to complete the vacancies.  
We are also looking for 3 members for the Planning Board to fill vacancies. 
 
 

3. Municipal Organization Chart 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher presented the council with a copy of the chart showing the layout of the Town 
Departments.  He said the moral was good and the staffing changes are going well, Evaluations were just sent 
out. 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher explained that department head will start meeting again soon.   Councilor Aikman 
would like a better understanding on what the different departments are in depth.   Town Manager offered a 
site walk to any Councilors that were interested. 
 

4. Council Annual Schedule 
 

Town Manager / Council – Annual Activity Overview 

 July 
o No Council Meeting 
o Office: 

 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 7/15 Tax office liens properties with unpaid taxes 
 Work with Assessor to establish MIL rate proposals for Aug Council Meeting 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 August 
o Meeting: 

 Council annual Goalsetting Workshop 
 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Council approves foreclosure bids (if any) 



Town Council Workshop 
July 20, 2020 
Page 3 of 6 
 

 Council confirms MIL rate 
 Council Signs County Tax Assessment 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Committee annual elections follow-up (changes in Leadership/ committee training) 
 Tax bill released after MIL rate is set 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 September 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Council approves/updates GA maximums 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Closed – Labor Day 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 October 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Registrar accepting new voters’ approval 
 Processing Absentee ballots approval 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 MMA annual convention (Office closed 1 day; Manager attends both) 
 Begin Municipal Audit 
 Property Taxes due 10/15 
 Schedule review of Health Ins plan 
 Public Works Haul Winter Sand 
 Service and turn on furnace 
 Closed – Columbus Day 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 November 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Review/approve PSAP/Dispatch contract 
 Hold Water Department Budget workshop (to be approved in Dec.) 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  



Town Council Workshop 
July 20, 2020 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Clerks begin Thanksgiving Basket & Santa program coordination 
 State/Fed Elections 
 Closed – Veterans Day 
 Closed – Thanksgiving & Day After 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 December 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Review NIMS policy 
 Council holds public hearing/Approves Water Dept Budget 
 Council processes Special Amusement Permits 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 TM completes Department Head Evaluations 
 Closed – ½ day Christmas Eve, Closed on Christmas Day 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 January 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Council Approves Budget Committee Schedule  
  

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Manager/Finance Director begin Budget proposal 
 Request Dept Budget requests submitted by Jan 31 
 Begin Work on Capital Improvement projects for Next FY 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 
 Closed – New Year’s Day 
 Closed – MLK Day 

 February 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Foreclosure list delivered to Council 
 Annual Report dedication - Council 
 Spirit of America award Nominations - Council 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  



Town Council Workshop 
July 20, 2020 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Manager/Finance Director release budget to Budget Comm & Council 
 Hold first Budget Com meetings 
 Annual Reports from Dept heads due Feb. 15th 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 
 Closed – Presidents Day 

 March 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections 
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Hold Primary elections 
 Release Nomination Papers for Vacant Seats 
 Complete budget meetings & Schedule Public Hearing at April Meeting 
 Write Annual reports (Manager & Council) 
 Compile Departments Annual reports for publication 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 April 
o Meeting:  

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday)  
 Appoint elections Clerks 
 Hold Public Hearing for Budget 
 Approve Budget warrant articles 
 Approve RSU16 warrant articles 
 Approve Municipal referendum warrants 
 Receive Water Dept Audit  
 Re-approve Before & Aftercare Lease 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Deliver Annual Report to printers 
 Meet with Summer Camp Director 
 Hold annual safety training (All Departments) 
 Send Employee annual self-appraisals 
 Meet with Assessors re: town valuation 
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 May 
o Meeting: 



Town Council Workshop 
July 20, 2020 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday)  
 Certified Ratio Disclosure (Assessor) 
 Financial Audit Presentation to council 
 Council holds public hearing/Approves Summer Recreation Operating Budget 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections 
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Taxes due 15th of the Month 
 Hold RSU budget referendum vote 
 Update Foreclosed properties list 
 Complete Employee annual appraisals 
 Shut down furnaces  
 Release Agenda and Meeting material Wed prior to next meeting 

 June 
o Meeting: 

 Attend Council Meeting (1st Monday) 
 Complete Manager Annual review 
 Approve foreclosure bid notices (if any) 
 Council holds public hearing/Approves Recreation Committee Operating Budget 
 Agenda/schedule for Council Organizational Workshop & Meeting (3rd Monday) 
 Council elects new officers, renew annual appointments 

o Office: 
 Complete monthly facilities inspections  
 Monthly Dept Head/ Safety Meeting 
 Process/ Upload Public Access info (video/minutes) 
 RSU16- Poland- Minot Managers Meeting 
 Process weekly Payables/ Sign checks (Thursdays) 
 Process monthly reconciliation review 
 Annual Elections/ Budget Referendum 
 Community Day – First Sat 
 Set up for Municipal elections 
 30 Day notices go out after 6/15 
 6/30 closes Fiscal Year. Close office Early on 30th for Year-end closeout 
 No Agenda/ No Meeting in July 

 
5. Available Trainings 

 
There have been no trainings through MMA due to shut down.   MMA has recently started webinars.  Councilor 
Emery would like to be kept up to date on available trainings.  Town Manager Zakk Maher stated he was trying 
to work with Minot on possibly doing trainings together.  Councilor Emery also suggested that due to limited 
funds for training that the Town Manager pick and choose which trainings would best suit people.   Town 
Manager Zakk Maher stated the next available Elected Officials training is August 19th and asked if it was 
something Councilor Aikman would like to attend. He also stated he will be purchasing some MMA manuals for 
the new council positions. 
 
Councilor Bennett ended workshop at 6:20pm 



Mechanic Falls Town Council 
July 20, 2020 

Public Via Zoom  
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Tarsha Downing, Vice Chair 
John Emery II 
Kieth Bennett, Chair 
Rose Aikman   
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager        
Julie Ward – Town Clerk 
Alan Plummer- Code Enforcement Officer 
 
OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: 
 
Rudy Kyllonen   Melanie Judd 
Alan Shepard   Paula Stotts 
Tyler Monahan    
 
1.0 Councilor Bennett called the meeting to order at 6:28pm 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
 
3.1 Swearing in of New Council Members 
 
Town Clerk Julie Ward swore in Kieth Bennett and Rose Aikman for 3-year term and Tarsha Downing for 1-
year term. 
 
3.2 Election of Council Officers/ Liaison Positions 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to make Councilor Bennett Chair, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor so 
voted. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to Councilor Downing to be Vice Chair, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor 
so voted. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to table Liaison positions until next meeting, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in 
favor so voted. 
 
3.3 Call for applications for Interim Council seat (Term exp 2021) 
 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher wanted to open up accepting applications for Council seat which will set to expire 
June 30, 2021.   He recommended the applicants come in person so who ever is appointed can be sworn in 
and join the meeting immediately. 



Town Council 
July 20, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 
4.0 General Reports 
 
4.1 Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2020 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to accept meeting minutes for June 1st, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in 
favor so voted. 
 
4.2 Department Reports as submitted 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to accept the Department reports as submitted, seconded by Councilor Bennett, 
all in favor unanimous. 
 
 
5.0 Public Hearing 
 
5.1 Silver Spur Liquor License 
 
Public Hearing opened up at 6:35 and closed at 6:39pm with no comments 
 
 
6.0 Public Comments 
 
None 
 
7.0 Old Business 
 
7.1 22 Pleasant Street Update 
 
No interests, Town Manager Zakk Maher there is some scheduling issues and will reach out to the Realtor to 
see if he could meet via Zoom.   There was one showing over a month ago but nothing came of it. 
 
7.2 Council Discussion Topics 
 
Councilor Downing asked if there was any update on Salley’s Auto.   CEO Alan Plummer went through the files 
to see what happened in the past.  He was not prepared to give a permit.  He recommended the Planning 
Board listen to Gloria Pelletier’s plan.   The property is located in a 100-year Flood plain.  When a property 
burns it does not remain grandfathered.  The only thing that is grandfathered is the usage.  The owner would 
have to build up where the garage was going or have a water tight building.  As for the cleanup, the property 
owner is responsible for clean up and she is aware.  CEO Alan Plummer also stated that Salley’s was issued a 
recycling permit through the state and the Property owner does not wish to have the extra cars there.  
Councilor Aikman asked who determines the Flood Plain.  FEMA has a map.   Town Manager Zakk Maher 
stated the owner can challenge the lines and have it surveyed, but it is pretty clear that she is well within the 
Flood Plain. 
 



Town Council 
July 20, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 
8.0 New Business 
 
8.1 MF Community Day Account 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to remove Fred Collins from the Community Day account and add Julie Ward as 
cosigner, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor, unanimous.  
 
Councilor Downing motioned to remove Ashley Cleaves from the rec account and add Julie Ward, seconded by 
Councilor Emery, all in favor unanimous 
.   
8.2 Workers Comp Incentive Program 
 
Town Manager explained the program details offered by MMA.  Councilor Downing motioned to accept, 
seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.3 Anglican Church Release deed 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher explained since the Historical Society has moved everything to the Municipal 
Building the Anglican Church is looking to have the Town release their interest.   Town Manager spoke to the 
Historical Society has no intentions of using the space.    Councilor Downing and Bennett both thought it should 
be released. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to table, seconded by Councilor Bennett all in favor so voted. 
 
8.4 Planning Board Applicant 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to appoint Melanie Judd as a Planning Board member, seconded by Councilor 
Emery, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.5 Committee Reappointments 
 

Planning Board 
 

Paula Stotts  

Walter Goss 

Budget Committee  
 

Peter Ford 

 



Town Council 
July 20, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 
 
Development Commission 
 

Michael Baird 

Tim Dean 

Rec Committee 

Robyn Coleman 

Jessica Cummings 

Jill Starbird 

Councilor Aikman motioned to re appoint all members, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor so voted. 

9.0 Ordinances, Resolves Policy & Licenses 
 
9.1 Proposed changes to FOAA policy 
 
Councilor Aikman wanted the FOAA go back to the Town Clerk, given everything that happened last year.  
Councilor Bennett asked what added work load would it give the Clerk.  Town Manager Zakk stated it depends 
on what time of year, elections, and tax season is tough, currently the FOAA has been pretty quiet.  Councilor 
Emery had asked what the reasoning was to change it from the Clerk to the Town Manager.  Town Manager 
Zakk Maher explained that in October 2018 when the Informational Security Policy was updated. 
 
Councilor Bennett motioned to accept the FOAA as written, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor 
2 yes Councilor Emery and Bennett 2 no Councilor Downing and Aikman. 
 
Councilor Aikman motioned to revert back to the Town Clerk as FOAA officer, seconded by Councilor Downing, 
all in favor 2 yes Councilor Aikman and Councilor Downing 2 No Councilor Bennett and Emery. 
 
Councilor Bennett motioned to table until the next meeting, seconded by Councilor Downing, all in favor so 
voted. 
 
9.2 Silver Spur Liquor License 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to approve Silver Spurs liquor license, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor 
so voted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Council 
July 20, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 
 
9.3 Marijuana Business Moratorium 
 
Planning Board approved it to move to council for Land use changes in December 2019 and it was in effect as 
on January 1, 2020.  The Town opted in 2012. 
 
Attorney Alan Shepard spoke in regards to his client and feels that it would be rewarding to certain people in 
Town if the council approved the Moratorium.  He explained that he has been in contact with the Code 
Enforcement officer and has read through the ordinance. 
 
Councilor Downing said she would like information about this.   The letter that was presented to the council had 
just come in and she wanted more details before making any comfortable decision. 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to table, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor, unanimous 
 
10.0 Executive Session 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to adjourn, seconded by Councilor Downing, all in favor, unanimous.  Adjourned at 
7:56pm 
 
 
Next Meeting August 3, 2020 @ 6:30pm 



Notes to the Financial Reports   
7/23/2020 
At this time, revenues for 2019/2020 are 111.62% collected or $130,786 more than budgeted.  These 
are not final numbers as the Stat still owes us the final Homestead Reimbursement payment 
(approximately $33,000).  I expect to have final numbers available for the September Council meeting.  
The sale of several tax foreclosed properties last summer contributed $82,000 extra in revenues that 
was not budgeted.  Motor vehicle excise came in over predicted by approximately $50,000.        
Currently total expenditures for the year are at 94.24% or $157,191 less than budgeted.  These are not 
final numbers as I am still expecting several bills that will need to be processed through the old year.  I 
do not expect any individual budgets to exceed 110%, (although there is one that is close), so there will 
be no need for Council adjustments this year.   We didn’t have to dip into Contingency, so that left 
$10,000 in that budget unspent.  You will also notice $68,000 that was not spent from the Pensions & 
Insurances budget.  When we put together this budget in January-February 2019, we budgeted for a 
police officer at single insurance coverage.  When that officer was hired, he declined the Town’s health 
insurance because he was covered through the federal government.  That has been taken into account 
when we put the budget together for the current year.   
While some budgets are more than 100% expended, money was made up in other areas to offset the 
overages.  The numbers look very good and we will be putting a substantial amount of money back to 
fund balance which in turn will offset the $195,000 that we requested to use this fiscal year.    
Please note on the supplemental revenue report, property taxes are 94% collected as of 7/22/2020.   
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to ask me.   
 
Lisa Prevost 
Finance Director 
lprevost@mechanicfalls.org 
 
 













Tax Commitment 2019/2020 Collected Thru % Collected
7/22/2020

$3,088,033.47 $2,903,000.68 94.01%

Total Town Budget $2,729,336.00
Total RSU Assessment $1,645,440.00
TIF District $0.00
Total Budget $4,374,776.00

Homestead Exemption $165,347.00
BETE Reimbursement $18,510.00
Total Anticipated Non Tax
Revenues $942,040.00
From Fund Balance $185,000.00
Total Anticipated Tax 
Revenues $3,088,033.00
Total Revenues $4,398,930.00

Overlay $24,154.00















CEO Report July 2020 
Building Permits 
Raymond M. Ellery 2020-034  $     60.00  7/6/2020 7/7/2021 Renovation 11 26 25 True St.  

Jennifer Oliver 2020-035  $     51.60  7/7/2020 7/8/2021 shed 22 54 19 High St. 

James  Grant 2020-036  $     80.00  7/9/2020 7/10/2021 
renovation 

Kitchen & Bath 22 7 
105 Lewiston 

St. 

Jon  Damon 2020-037  $     51.00  7/15/2020 7/16/2021 
rebuild deck to 

code 20 72 
86 Pleasant 

St. 

Donald Boyd 2020-038  $   130.80  7/20/2020 7/21/2020 Garage 4 26 
427 S. Maine 

St. 

Miranda Ray 2020-039  $     60.00  7/21/2020 7/22/2021 renovations 22 42 13 Judson St. 

John Field 2020-040  $   110.00  7/28/2020 7/29/2021 renovations 19 53 
39 Pleasant 

St. 

 
Plumbing Permits 
James  Grant 

 $     
40.00  3 7/9/2020 22 7 

105 Lewiston 
St. 

Greg Morgan 
 $     
40.00  3 7/16/2020 21 50 29 Pine St. 

Roger  Poulin 
 $     
90.00  9 7/21/2020 4 21 

42 Olde Birch 
lane 

 



Electrical Permits 
James Grant 

105 
Lewiston St.  $     45.00  7/8/2020 7/10/2021 Renovating 

Gregory  Morgan 29 Pine St.  $     45.00  7/16/2020 7/17/2021 Renovating 

Donald  Boyd 427 S. main  $     45.00  7/20/2020 7/21/2021 
line to new 

garage 

Jesse Quirion 31 laurel St.  $     45.00  7/20/2020 7/21/2021 new service 

Miranda Day 13 Judson St.  $     45.00  7/21/2020 7/22/2021 kitchen elec. 

 
 
Complaints 
 

Date 
Address of 
complaint Map & Lot 

Owner of 
Property Complaint 

Active / 
Inactive 

1st Action 
Date 1st Action Taken 

6/16/2020     M22 L43 

Seem to be renovating an 
upstairs room in attic into 

a bedroom.  Inactive 6/19/2020 

Robin Called back to tell me 
that it is only an office in the 
attic.  

5/1/2020 
324 

Lewiston Rd.   Jessie Childs 
Illegal Dumping in back of 

property Active     

5/1/2020 
44 Pigeon 

Hill Rd.     
possible unpermitted 

"Grow" operation Active     



6/1/2020 

463 Pleasant 
St. Economy 

Auto M14 L4.1 

SPH 
Properties 

LLC. 
Junk cars in back of shop 

in standing water.  Active 22-Jun-20 Delivered letter 

      Sally's 
many junk Cars on 

Property. Active     

  
 

Androscogin 
Electrical Sign in ROW Active     

7/13/2020 
54 Jordan 

Rd. M9 L24 
Heirs of 

Leland Bizby 5 Cars on Lot Active     

7/13/2020 
217 Pleasant 

St. M14 L 26.1 
Mathew 

Gary 4 Cars on lot Active     

7/13/2020 
141 Perkins 

Rd.     5 cars on Lot Active     

7/16/2020 Maple Street     

On S. main Street turn 
onto maple St. Behind 

the 1st Building 
(Apartment Building) on 

maples Street (used to be 
a metal Shop) . Location 

is before you get to Down 
East Machine Shop. Active     

7/27/2020 

116 S. Main 
St. Across 

from 
Riverside Dr.  M10 L47 

Laurie 
Dudley 5 junk cars Active     

 





7/27/2020
4:31:44 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

Damon,  Jon 02:00 $28.50

Downing,  Brady 35:30 $427.00

Fifield,  Dale 02:00 $24.50

Harvey,  Paul 04:00 $49.00

Hodgkin,  Caleb 23:30 $287.88

Jimmo,  Brittin 20:30 $246.00

Letarte,  Bridgette 20:30 $246.00

Limerick,  Ben 37:30 $420.25

Limerick,  Hannah 14:00 $132.00

Limerick,  Micheal 24:00 $290.88

Merrick,  Uriah 03:00 $36.75

Moulton,  Lucas 03:00 $36.00

Smith,  Eric 01:00 $12.25

Sturtevant,  Fred 02:00 $31.50

Toth,  Zac 02:00 $24.00

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:33:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

7/8/2020  North Main Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Dc/f

02:00 $28.50Wed

7/26/2020 :: Department Detail :: Waxing/ Buffing/ Washing Of Utility 4.    ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Sun

7/26/2020 :: Misc Training :: Driver Training/ Certification For Ff Downing.    ::

Dr

02:00 $24.50Sun

7/1/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Monthly Training At Paris Fire

Department.  Training Night Was Hands On Vehicle Extrication.  Lt. Limerick

And Ff Limerick Were With Paris Fire, Ff Downing Was With Mechanic Falls.    ::

Ff

03:00 $36.00Wed

7/4/2020 126 Whittemore Rd Oxford Motor Vehicle Crash     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

7/8/2020 22 Lake St Otisfield Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Wed

7/8/2020  North Main Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Ff

02:00 $24.00Wed

7/18/2020 20 Perkins Rd Mechanic Falls Carbon Monoxide Not Found     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Sat

7/25/2020 174 Millet Rd  Minot Mvc With Pi     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

7/11/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

13:30 $162.00Sat

7/12/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

07:00 $84.00Sun

7/8/2020  North Main Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Dr

02:00 $24.50Wed � � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:33:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

7/4/2020 126 Whittemore Rd Oxford Motor Vehicle Crash     ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Sat

7/26/2020 13 West Minot Road Minot Assist Police Or Other Governmental

Agency     ::  Dr

02:00 $24.50Sun

7/8/2020  North Main Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Dr

02:00 $24.50Wed

7/18/2020 20 Perkins Rd Mechanic Falls Carbon Monoxide Not Found     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Sat

7/11/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

13:30 $165.38Sat

7/12/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

07:00 $85.75Sun

7/11/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

13:30 $162.00Sat

7/12/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

07:00 $84.00Sun

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:33:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

7/11/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

13:30 $162.00Sat

7/12/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

07:00 $84.00Sun

7/1/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Monthly Training At Paris Fire

Department.  Training Night Was Hands On Vehicle Extrication.  Lt. Limerick

And Ff Limerick Were With Paris Fire, Ff Downing Was With Mechanic Falls.    ::

Cr

03:00 $0.00Wed

7/26/2020 :: Department Detail :: Waxing/ Buffing/ Washing Of Utility 4.    ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Sun

7/26/2020 :: Misc Training :: Driver Training/ Certification For Ff Downing.    ::

Dr

02:00 $24.50Sun

7/6/2020 :: Admin Hours - Off Site :: Used The Dept Boat To Make Sure

Everything Runs Good, And Become More Familiar With The River And Possible

Access Points For Emergencies.

Went Up To Saunders Rd To Install New Fittings For Dry Hydrants.    ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

7/4/2020 126 Whittemore Rd Oxford Motor Vehicle Crash     ::  Lt 02:00 $25.50Sat

7/8/2020 22 Lake St Otisfield Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Lt 01:00 $12.75Wed

7/8/2020  North Main Street Mechanic Falls Public Service Assistance, Other     ::

Lt

02:00 $25.50Wed

7/26/2020 13 West Minot Road Minot Assist Police Or Other Governmental

Agency     ::  Lt

02:00 $25.50Sun

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:33:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

7/11/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

13:30 $162.00Sat

7/12/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

07:00 $84.00Sun

7/1/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Monthly Training At Paris Fire

Department.  Training Night Was Hands On Vehicle Extrication.  Lt. Limerick

And Ff Limerick Were With Paris Fire, Ff Downing Was With Mechanic Falls.    ::

Cr

03:00 $0.00Wed

7/6/2020 :: Admin Hours @ Fire Station :: Completed July Equipment Check For

Water Rescue Gear (3 Hours). The Other 3 Hours Are For Doing The Equipment

Check In June, Forgot To Put In Hours For It. All Gear Is Good And In The

Correct Spots. Would Like To Buy Some Glow Sticks For The Equipment. Also

Would Like To Get A Container To Put In Glow Sticks And Zipper Wax, So

Everything Is In One Container & Area, So It Will Be Easy To Find By Others.

::  Ff

06:00 $72.00Mon

7/6/2020 :: Admin Hours - Off Site :: Used The Dept Boat To Make Sure

Everything Runs Good, And Become More Familiar With The River And Possible

Access Points For Emergencies.

Went Up To Saunders Rd To Install New Fittings For Dry Hydrants.    ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

7/26/2020 13 West Minot Road Minot Assist Police Or Other Governmental

Agency     ::  Ff

02:00 $24.00Sun

7/5/2020 :: Truck Check :: July Monthly Truck Check On E2    ::  Dr 01:30 $18.38Sun

7/26/2020 13 West Minot Road Minot Assist Police Or Other Governmental

Agency     ::  So

02:00 $26.50Sun

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:33:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

7/11/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

13:30 $162.00Sat

7/12/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Technician Class Held

At Mechanic Falls Fire/ Rescue, Put On By Fire Tech Training.  Included In The

Class Was A 5 Hour Power Point Presentation On Saturday, Followed By 2 Hours

In The Water, A Break, And 2 Hours Of Night Operations Including Real Life

Scenarios.

Training Resumed On Sunday Morning With 6 Hours In The Water, Including

Using Our Boat As Well As Casco's Boat For Rescue Situations.

07:00 $84.00Sun

7/14/2020 :: Truck Check :: Utility Truck Check Completed Truck Also Needed

A Washing.    ::  Dr

01:00 $12.25Tue

7/25/2020 174 Millet Rd  Minot Mvc With Pi     ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Sat

7/8/2020 22 Lake St Otisfield Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Wed

7/25/2020 174 Millet Rd  Minot Mvc With Pi     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

7/8/2020 22 Lake St Otisfield Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Wed

7/8/2020 22 Lake St Otisfield Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ch 01:00 $15.75Wed

7/18/2020 20 Perkins Rd Mechanic Falls Carbon Monoxide Not Found     ::  Ch 01:00 $15.75Sat

7/18/2020 20 Perkins Rd Mechanic Falls Carbon Monoxide Not Found     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Sat

7/22/2020  Lane Rd Mechanic Falls Search For Person On Land     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Wed � � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:33:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

194:30 $2292.51

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � 	
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:29:37 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report July 2020 (07-01...07-26)

02:00 $31.50CH Chief

06:00 $0.00CR Credit Only

02:00 $28.50DC/F Deputy Chief Fire

22:30 $275.63DR Driver

30:00 $360.00FF Firefighter/Private

07:00 $89.25LT Lieutenant

02:00 $26.50SO Safety Off.

123:00 $1,481.13TR FIRE Training paid

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:25:28 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report for July 2020 (07-1...07-26)

Barton,  David 05:30 $70.13

Hodgkin,  Caleb 02:00 $24.50

Lane,  Denise 01:00 $12.75

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:27:14 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report for July 2020 (07-1...07-26)

7/7/2020 :: Truck Check :: Truck And Bag Check On Rescue.

Truck Check Without Defects- All Equipment In Service. Aed's On Other Trucks

Checked And In Service.

Bag Check Done- Submitted Order List For J. Casey- Text Message Sent To Call.

02:00 $25.50Tue

7/14/2020 :: Truck Check :: Medication Pickup At Cmmc

Medication Received Was Naloxone, Epi 1:1000 (3 Vials), D50, And Another

Tube Of Oral Glucose.

All Medication Was Logged In Drug Log And New Lock Tag Was Put On To

Bag.    ::  Emt-b

02:00 $25.50Tue

7/22/2020 :: Truck Check :: Drug Log Check- Chief Casey Notified Of Upcoming

Drug Going To Expire: Nitroglycerin Spray, Nitroglycerin Bid, And Aspirin.

Discussion Was Made About These Medications Not Being In Most Recent Pickup

At Cmmc Pharmacy. I Advised D50 That Was Newly Restocked Was To Expire

As Of 9-1-20.

Chief Casey Advised Will Call In Order For Medications To Expire Next Month. I

01:30 $19.13Wed

7/25/2020 174 Millet Rd  Minot Mvc With Pi     ::  Emt-b 02:00 $24.50Sat

7/16/2020 16 Pleasant St Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-b 01:00 $12.75Thu

08:30 $107.38

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



7/27/2020
4:24:39 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report for July 2020 (07-1...07-26)

08:30 $107.38EMT-B Emt-Basic

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



                                                                                

                                                                                

                                                                                

                           !  "  #                  !  "  #                           

                            $  !                    $  !                            

                      "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (        "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (                      

                          '  "  )  *                '  "  )  *                          

                                                                                

                           !  "  #                  !  "  #                           

                            $  !                    $  !                            

                      "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (        "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (                      

                          '  "  )  *                '  "  )  *                          



                                                                                

                                                                                

                                                                                

                           !  "  #                  !  "  #                           

                            $  !                    $  !                            

                      "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (        "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (                      

                          '  "  )  *                '  "  )  *                          

                                                                                

                           !  "  #                  !  "  #                           

                            $  !                    $  !                            

                      "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (        "  %  %  &  '  &  $  (                      

                          '  "  )  *                '  "  )  *                          



Release Deed 
 

 Town of Mechanic Falls, a Maine municipality located in Androscoggin County, 
State of Maine, with an address at 108 Lewiston Street, Mechanic Falls, Maine 04256, for 
consideration paid, Releases to Anglican Church of the Transfiguration, a Maine non-
profit Corporation with its principal place of business in Mechanic Falls, Androscoggin 
County, Maine, with an address of 64 Elm Street, Mechanic Falls, Maine 04256, its 
successors and assigns, rights retained by the Town of Mechanic Falls for the benefit of the 
Mechanic Falls Historical Society to remain in the building and maintain its collection of the 
town archives as described in the Release Deed dated December 8, 2016 and recorded on 
March 23, 2017 at Book 2566, Page 165 of the Androscoggin County Registry of Deeds, 
thereby also releasing to the Anglican Church of the Transfiguration, its successors and 
assigns, any obligation to maintain insurance on the property in a sufficient amount to also 
cover the value of the historical collection and any obligation to name the Town of 
Mechanic Falls as a named insured on any such insurance policy. All other covenants and 
restrictions in Book 2566, Page 165 shall remain in full force and effect. 
 Dated this ____ day of ________________, 2020. 
       Town of Mechanic Falls 
 
       By:______________________________  
            Zachary W. Maher, Town Manager 
 
State of Maine 
Androscoggin, ss.       ____________, 2020 
 
 Personally appeared the above-named Zachary W. Maher in his capacity as Town 
Manager of the Town of Mechanic Falls and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be 
his free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and deed of the Town of Mechanic 
Falls.  Before me, 
 
       _________________________________  
       Notary Public/Attorney-at-Law 
       Print Name: _______________________  
 
#5805916 





















           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � " � � � # � � � � � � $ � � % � � & � � � � � # � $ � $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � # � � �� � � � � � � � � # �  � � � ) � * # $ # ( � � $ � � � � � � + � $ # ( + � � � � ( �  � � � % � ( � # , � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � � � � � � � # � � � - � � � � � # , � � � +' � � � ! � + � " � � � * � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � # ( � � � � � " $ * $ # ( $ " " � * �  � � � � � � + � � � �  � # ! � � � # � # , �  , � % � � # + � # � $ "( � � $ � � + � # � � ./ � 0 1 2 1 3 1 � 2 �4 �  � # � � � � # �  � � � � � � + 5 � � ' " � ! � � � ! � � ( � # , 6 ! $ # ' �  � � # ( � # 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = > ? > @ .4 �  � # � � � � # �  � � � � � � + 5 � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � 6 ! $ # ' �  � � # ( � # 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = > ? A @ . ) � � ) � * # � � � � � � � ' � � � ( ' & " $ * B� � * � % � � B  � � + � � " � $ � � # , � #  � � + $ � � � # ! " $ � � �  � � ( $ � ! � #  � ( � # � � $ " � # ( � � � � $ � � � �  � ( � � $ " " $ * .4 �  � # � � � � # �  � � � � � � + 5 � � ' " � ! $ ! ! � � � �   � ! � � 6 ! $ # ' �  � � # ( � # 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = > ? C @ .D � 1 / � E 1 2 � � F � 2 F � � 2 1 2 D G F F � � � 3 � � � H E 1 F � � � F � / � � � � I7 . ) � � � � ' " � ! � $ � $ � � , � � � �  $ � � # � � � ! � $ # ( $ ! ! � � � � � ! � + + � � � � � � B J � $ � ( � $ # ( K � � # ! � " � � � $ �  $ " " � # ( � �� � � � % � � % � � * �  � � � 8 � ! � $ # � !  $ " " � ) � * # K � � # ! � " . L � � � � � � � M ! � � � � � # �  $ # & $ ( % � � � � & ! � + + � � � � �$ � ( �  � # � ( ' & 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = A ? N @ B $ " " ' � $ � ( � B ! � + + � � � � � � $ # ( ! � + + � � � � � # � * � � � � + � + ' � � � $ � �$ � � � � # � � ( ' & � � � 8 � ! � $ # � ! O $ " " � � � * # ! � � # ! � " � � � " � ! � � ( ' & � � � � " $ � % � � � � � $ " " ! � # ( � ! � + � � � � # , � �  � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � # ! � + � " � $ # ! � * � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = A ' & � ' � � � % � # , � � �  � " " � * � # , � M � � ! � $ � � � # � �$ . ; " " + � � � � # , ; , � # ( $ � � � $ " " ' � � � � � � (  � � � � ' " � ! # � � � ! � # � " � � � � � $ # C ( $ & � � � � � � � � � � �+ � � � � # , . ) � � � � $ , � # ( $ � � � $ " " ' � � � � � � ( � # � � � � � * # * � ' � � � � B " � � � � ( � # � � � � � * # ! $ " � # ( $ � $ # (# � � � ! � � � � $ " " ' � � � # , � # $ ! � # � � � ! � � � � � " $ ! � * � � � � # � � � � � * # �   � ! � .' . ; " " + � � � � # , � � � $ " " ' � ! � # ( � ! � � ( � # � � * # � � � � � � � & � � $ � � � � �  � � � $ ! ! � � � �  � � � � ( � # � � � � � � ' " � !+ � � � � # , � .! . P � ( � � �  � � � ) � * # K � � # ! � " B J � ( , � � K � + + � � � � � $ # ( Q " $ # # � # , J � $ � ( + � � � � # , � $ # ( * � � R � � � � �� � $ " " ' � � � ! � � ( � ( ' & � � * # � � $   . ) � � � � % � ( � � � � � $ " " ' � � � � � � ( � # � � � � � * # * � ' � � � � * � � � � # $� � $ � � # $ ' " � $ + � � # � �  � � + � .( . ; " " � � ! � � ( � ( + � # � � � � �  � � ' " � ! + � � � � # , � � � $ " " ' � � � � % � ( � ( � � � � � K " � � R S � �   � ! � � � ' � � � � � � (� # � � � � � * # * � ' � � � � * � � � � # $ � � $ � � # $ ' " � $ + � � # � �  � � + � . ) � � & * � " $ " � � ' � � # ! " � ( � ( + � # � � " &* � � � � # � � � ) � * # K � � # ! � " $ , � # ( $ � $ ! R � � .



           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �D � 1 / � E 1 2 � � F � 2 F � � 2 1 2 D G F F � � � 3 � � � H E 1 F � � F � � / � I7 . 7 . Q � � � � # � � � - � � � � � # , $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � $ � � $ � R � ( � � ! � + � " � � � � � � $ � � $ ! � � (  � � + $ # ( � � � � � # �� � � � � � � ) � * # ( � � � # , � � , � " $ � ' � � � # � � � � � � � � . ) � � O � � � ( � + �  ; ! ! � � � ; ! � ( � � � # � � � � - � � � � � � $ �� � - � � � � � ' � � # * � � � � # , $ # ( � � � � � # � � � � R � # , $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � $ � � # � � � ' " � , $ � � ( � � � � � � � � � �� � - � � � � � # * � � � � # , * � � � � � �  � �  � � � � # , � � � � � � � , � � � � � # � � � ! � $ # ( ! � � & � � � � � ! � � ( � . T � * � % � � B � � � ) � * #� � � � # , " & � � , � � + � + ' � � � �  � � � � � ' " � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � # * � � � � # , � � + $ � # � $ � # $ � � ! � � ( �  * � � #� � � � � - � � � � * $ � � � ! � � % � ( $ # ( � � + $ R � ! � � � $ � # � � $ � � � � ( � ! � + � # � � � � - � � � � � ( ! $ # ' � " � ! $ � � ( $ �- � � ! R " & $ � � � � � � ' " � $ # ( + $ ( � $ % $ � " $ ' " �  � � � # � � � ! � � � # . ) � � � � - � � � � � � � � " ( ( � � � , # $ � � ' & # $ + � � �� � $ � � # $ ' " � ( � � ! � � � � � � # $ ( � ! � + � # � � � , � � � � �  ( � ! � + � # � � � # � M � � � � # ! � � # � � � ( $ � � �  � � � � � - � � � � .9 � - � � � � �  � �  � � � � � ( � ! � + � # � � ! $ # # � � ' � � � # � � � ( . 9 � - � � � � � � � � � " ( ' � $ � � � � ! �  � ! $ � � � � � � ' " � � �$ � � � � � ) � * # � � $   � # � � � � � � % � # , � #  � � + $ � � � # $ # ( B � � � � � ' & B � � ( � ! � � $ � � � # # � ! � � � $ � & ! � � � � .; " " � #  � � + $ � � � # � � - � � � � � � � � � " ( ' �  � � * $ � ( � ( � � � � � ) � * # S � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � B * � � � � � � �) � * # K " � � R 8 $ # $ , � � . � # � � � � % � # � $ � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � � - � � � � � � � � ! � � % � ( ' & $ # � � � � � � + � " � & � � � ��   � ! � $ " �  � � � ) � * # B � � ! � � � - � � � � * � " " ' �  � � * $ � ( � ( � � � � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � �  � � � � � ! � � � � # , .) � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � + $ & � # � � � � � � � � ( � � ! � � � � � # $ � � � � # � $ ( � � � , # � � � � � � � " $ ! � + � # � B � # * � � ! �! $ � � � � � � � ' " � ! * � " " ' � # � � �  � � ( �  * � � � � � � � % � # , $ � � � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � .L � � � � #  � % � ' � � � # � � � ( $ & � �  � � � � � - � � � �  � � $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � B � � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � � �� � � V � � � ( � � � , # � � * � " " � � � % � ( � $ * � � � � � # $ ! R # � * " � ( , � + � # � �  � � � � � - � � � � $ # ( ! � #  � � + $ � � � # � � $ � � � �� � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � * � " " ' � + $ ( � $ % $ � " $ ' " � * � � � � # $ � � $ � � # $ ' " � � � � � � ( �  � � + � � � $ # � M � " $ # $ � � � # �  * � &� � � � #  � � + $ � � � # � � # � � $ % $ � " $ ' " � � � � � � � � ' " � ! $ # ( ! $ # # � � ' � � � " � $ � � ( .> . > . ) � � � � � ! � � � � � � ' � $ � # � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � ! � � " ( � # ! " � ( � $ # & � � $ " " �  � � �  � " " � * � # , � $ � R � � � � $ � ! � � # , � � B � � � � � � % � # , B ! � + � � " � # , B ! � � & � # , B � � $ # � " $ � � # , B � � � � � � $ � � # , � � ! � � ( �  � � � # � � � ! � � � # $ # ( ( � � � � � ' � � � � # .) � � � � � $ � R � * � " " $ " " � ! ! � � $ � � � ! � � � + � $ � * � " " # � � ( � " $ & � � � # ! � # % � # � � # ! � � � � � � , � " $ � $ ! � � % � � � � � �  � � � ) � * # .



           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �$ . � # � � � ! � � � # �  9 � ! � � ( � . Q � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � + $ & ' � � # � � � ! � � ( B ' & $ � � � � # � + � # � B ( � � � # , # � � + $ "' � � � # � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � + � $ # ( � # $ + $ # # � � � � $ � � # � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � # �  � � � � � ! � � ( � $ # ( ( � � � # � �( � " $ & � � � # ! � # % � # � � # ! � � � � � � , � " $ � $ ! � � % � � � � � �  � � � ) � * # ( � � $ � � + � # � � � $ � � � � � � ! � � � � ( � $ #�  � � � � � ! � � ( . �  ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � * $ � � $ # � B � � � ) � * # � # � � � � � " � ( � � ! � � � � � # + $ & ( � � � � + � # � � � $ �� � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � ! $ # ' � � � # � � " � ! � � � # � ! $ " " & � � ' & + $ � " .; .J . ' . Q � � � � ! � � � # �  9 � ! � � ( � . ) � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � B � � � ) � * # + $ & � � - � � � � � � $ � $ #� + � " � & � � � � �   � ! � $ " �  � � � ) � * # ' � � � � � � # � ( � � � # , � # � � � ! � � � # $ # ( V � � ! � � & � # , �  ( � ! � + � # � � .K . ! . : ! � � ( � " � # , . L � � # � � � � � � � � # ! � �  $ # � + � " � & � � � � �   � ! � $ " � � � � - � � � � ( � � � # � � � � � � �� � � � � ! � � � # �  $ # & � � ! � � ( B � � � � # � � � ! � � � # � � ! � � & � # , � � $ " " ' � � ! � � ( � " � ( ( � � � # , � � � � � , � " $ �' � � � # � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � * # .( . K � � & � # , . �  ) � * # ! � � � � � � $ � � � � � ( B � � � ! � $ � , � � � � � � � � � � � # � � - � � � � � # , � � � ! � � � � � � � $ " " ' �� � � ! � � � � # � � $ � � ! � $ � , � ( ' & � � � ) � * # ? � ! � � ( � " � $ � � $ ! � � ( @ . �  $ # & � � ! � � ( � � ! � � � � ( � # $� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � $ # � # � ' � " � # , � # , � � � � � ) � * # B � � � ) � * # � � � � � % � � � � � � � , � � � � � $ % � $ #� + � " � & � � � � �   � ! � $ " � � � � � # � $ � � � � � � + � � � � � � ! � � ( � � ! � � � � ( � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � ( .4 . � .W .  . 9 � - � � � � � � � $ � � � - � � � � ! � � & � # , � # " & � � % � � $ " � $ , � � � � $ � $ � � � � $ ( � " & $ % $ � " $ ' " � + $ & ' �� � � ( � ! � ( $ � � � � � � + � �  � � � � � - � � � � . U � � � � � � - � � � � � + $ & � � - � � � � � � % � � $ " ( $ & � � � ! � + � " � � �� � � � $ � R �  ! � � & � # , ( � ! � + � # � � ' $ � � ( � # � � � � � $ � � # $ ' " � $ % $ � " $ ' � " � � & �  � � $   � � � � �  � � + � � �� $ � R .O . , . O � � �  � � � ' � $ � # � # , � � ! � � ( � * � " " ' � ! � $ � , � ( � � � � � $ # � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y . O � � � + $ & � # ! " � ( �� � � � $ & + � # � �  ! � � � � � # ! � � � � ( ' & � � � ) � * # � # � � $ � ! � � # ,  � � B � � � � � � % � # , B ! � + � � " � # , B ! � � & � # , B� � $ # � " $ � � # , B � � � � $ � � # ,  � � � # � � � ! � � � # $ # ( ( � � � � � ' � � � � # �  � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � $ � + $ & ' � $ " " � * � (' & 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y ? A @ . � # $ ! ! � � ( $ # ! � * � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y B � � � ) � * # * � " " # � � ! � $ � , �  � �� � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � $   � � + � # � � ( � ( � � � � � ! � � � $ � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � � - � � � � . : � � � " ( $ � � - � � � �� � - � � � � � � $   � � + � � � $ � � M ! � � ( � � � �  � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � $   � � + � B $ # � � � � + $ � � �  ! � $ � , � � � � � "  � " " � � � � � - � � � � � � $ " " ' � , � % � # � � � � � � � - � � � � � � ' �  � � � � � ! � * � � R ' � , � # � . ; ( % $ # ! �� $ & + � # � + $ & ' � � � - � � � � ( � # ( � � ! � � � $ � # ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � . Q � � � � $ # � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y ? C @ B� � � � ! $ # ' � ( � # � * � � # � � � � � � � + $ � � ( � � � $ " ! � � � � M ! � � ( � Z 7 = = B � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � $ � � � � % � � � � " & $ � " � ( � � � $ & $ � � � � � � " & $ � � � � � � (  � � � # ( � � � � � � ! � $ � � � � � # $ � � + � " & + $ # # � � . O � � * $ � % � � � $ � �$ % $ � " $ ' " � � # ( � � ! � � � $ � # B " � + � � � ( ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � .A . A . ; # & ( � # � $ " ' & � � � ) � * # �  $ � � - � � � � � � � # � � � ! � $ � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( + $ & ' � $ � � � $ " � ( � � : � � � � � � �K � � � � ' & � � � � � � � � # * � � � � � � - � � � � � � ( � # � � ( * � � � � #  � % � ? C @ * � � R � # , ( $ & � �  � � ! � � � � �  � � � ( � # � $ " .[ \ < . ) � � � � � " � ! & � � $ , � � ( � . L � � � � # � � � " $ * B � � � � � � � � � ! � " + $ & ' � $ " � � � � ( � # � � � � � � # ( ( � � ! � � � � � # �  � � �) � * # 8 $ # $ , � � $ � + $ & ' � # � ! � � � $ � & � � + � � � � � � ! �  � ! ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � .







Mechanic Falls Planning Board 
October 21, 2019 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Walter Goss-Vice Chair 
Paula Stotts 
Forrest Martin 

Lou Annance 
Lou Goulet-Chair 
Paula Bolduc

 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Fred Collins Jr,- CEO 
Julie Ward- Town Clerk 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 

 Tyler Thayer    Verna Coolidge                  Sharon Webster 
 Rena Berry   Jeff Coolidge         Richard Bennett  
            Martha Yates   Aubrey Russell                  Mark Gary 

Milton Walker   Tom Webster 
  
 

I. Call Meeting to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
All stood to pledge the flag.    

III. Roll Call 
Board Members listed above present. Jeremy Klar-absent 

IV. General Reports   
None 

V. Old Business 
None 

VI. New Business 
 

6.1 Law Office Aubrey Russell 
 
First application presented by Aubrey Russell to open a Law Office located at 133 Pleasant Street. Paula 
Bolduc motioned to accept application as complete, seconded by Forrest Martin, all in favor so voted. 

The board reviewed the application by line item. See Full Application for explanations 

1-8 Okay 
9.  First Floor will be legal office, second floor will be one-bedroom apartment 
10-16. Okay 



Planning Board 
October 21, 2019 
Page 2 of 4 
 

17. planning on landscaping and clean up around the building 
18-26. Okay 

 
Walter Goss motioned to approve application as submitted seconded by Lou Annance, all in favor, so 
voted. 

 
6.2 William French Studio apartments 

 
Second application presented by William French looking to put studio apartments located at 5 North 
Main Street.  Walter Goss motioned to go through the application line by line seconded by Paula Stotts, 
all in favor, unanimous. 

 
1.okay 
2. 5 North Main Street is correct address 
3-8. okay 
9. Senior Living Studio Apartments 
Paula Stotts mentioned ordinance states only 4 units per dwelling with a minimum of 250sf and sprinkler 
system required. 
William French requested a waiver for 5 units at 160sf and 2 units @ 180sf 
10-20. okay 
21. 10 parking spots off water street 
22. NA 
23. Reduction of square footage for studio units. Advertising for 55 and above and applicant seems to be 
complying with State laws, looking to have one handicap accessible apartment. 

 
Walter Goss motioned to accept the waiver to allow 7 units contingent upon Fire Marshall, all code 
inspections for 1-person unit seconded by Paula Bolduc, all in favor so voted. 

 
Paula Bolduc motioned to accept application as revised, seconded by Forrest Martin, all in favor so 
voted. 

 
6.3 Robert Klar/Storefront Caregiver 

 
Third application presented by Robert Klar for MMJ Caregiver Store located at 360 Pleasant Street. 
Paula Bolduc motioned to accept application as complete, seconded by Forrest Martin, all in favor so 
voted. 

 
 

1-12. okay 
13. Commercial Farm 
14-17 okay 
18-26 okay 

 
 

Paula Bolduc motioned to approve application to MMG Caregivers Store as written, seconded by Lou 
Annance, all in favor unanimous 
 
 



Planning Board 
October 21, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 

6.4 Tyler Thayer Caregiver/Storefront 
 

Paula Bolduc motioned to accept the application as complete, seconded by Forrest Martin, all in favor 
unanimous. 

 
 

1. Okay 
2. Richard Bennett land owner, Tyler Thayer will be leasing 
3-10. okay 
6-18. okay 
19-26. okay 

 
The current ordinance states one retail storefront.   Lou Annance motioned to amend current ordinance for 
retail caregiver/store front from one to two, seconded by Forrest Martin all in favor, 3 for 2 against. (Paula 
Stotts and Walter Goss against). 
 
Lou Annance motioned to accept the application from Tyler Thayer for High Roller Cannabis, Forrest 
Martin seconded, all in favor, so voted. 

 
Paula Stotts motioned to create a moratorium for all marijuana use in Mechanic Falls for six months, 
seconded by Lou Annance, all in favor, so voted. 

 
6.5 Electrical Disconnect 

 
Up for discussion would be creating an ordinance for all new homes to have an outside disconnect, that 
could be shut off in case of an emergency 
 

6.6 Knox Box 
 

The Fire Department would like to have an ordinance created to make all new businesses that coming have a 
Knox box. 

 
VII.  Ordinances: None 

 
VIII.  Executive Session: None 

 
IX. Adjourn 
 

Lou Annance motioned to adjourn, seconded by Paula Stotts, all in favor so voted.  Adjourned 9:03pm. 
 
 
 
 

Next month on November 18, 2019 @ 6:30 the plan is to have a workshop to talk about up-dating 
Marijuana Ordinance. 

 



Planning Board 
October 21, 2019 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

 


